City and Borough of Sitka
100 Lincoln Street
Sitka, Alaska 99835

June 4, 2013

Dear Sitka Assembly Members,

As you are aware from the previous work sessions held with the Tourism Commission and Destination Sitka
Working Group, we feel that completing a comprehensive and combined branding and signage project is in
the best interest of the City and Borough of Sitka. Benefits include increasing awareness of Sitka as a
destination, pinpointing Sitka’s features that are truly unique, finding and targeting visitors who most appreciate
Sitka’s unique assets, focusing the message of local organizations to increase return on our marketing
investments, immersing visitors in our destination promise while in town, and enhancing their experience while
in Sitka through branded wayfinding and interpretive signage.

We are requesting that the City and Borough of Sitka allocate a total of $300,000 for the combined branding
and signage project at this time. Please note that $250,000 was already earmarked from CPET funds by
Assembly, in response to the signage esimates in the Sitka Passenger Fee Fund Implementation Plan created by
MRYV Architects in April of 2010.

We estimate that the first phase of the project will cost $100,000. The actual amount will be contingent on
actual proposals received. Qur desire is to hire one company who can do both the branding and signage, which
will result in cost savings and ensure a completely streamlined process in regards to design. This phase would
include completed destination identity with implementation plan (branding) and a finalized wayfinding/signage
locations with complete fabrication blueprints.

The second phase of the project is estimated at $200,000. This amount is for the actual fabrication and
associated costs of having the signs made. This final number is a broad estimate, as the final cost will vary based
on signage density and the final materials used.

It is our desire that the project be moved forward as soon as possible, as we would lii  wayfinding ¢« s
installed before the 2014 visitor season. If you have any questions or there is anything we can do to help in this
process, please don’t hesitate to contact either one of us.

Best Regards,

Jennifer Robinson
Sitka Tourism Commission, Chair
(907) 738-2664

Tonia Rioux

Destination Sitka Working Group

Sitka Convention & Visitors Bureau, Executive Director
(907) 738-5940



Colleen Ingman

From: Mim McConnell

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 10:31 AM

To: Colleen Ingman; Jay Sweeney

Cc: Michael Harmon; tonia Rioux; Jennifer Robinson; Phyllis Hackett; Michelle Putz; Matthew
Hunter; Mike Reif, Pete Esquiro; Thor Christianson

Subject: funding for signs

Attachments: 1-10 and 26-2011-emails with Harmon- RE_ downtown visitor signs.pdf; CIP 5-Year Workload

Plan 10-20-10.pdf

Hi Colleen and Jay,

Thank you for the discussion yesterday about funding for signage. My understanding now is that too many projects are
making demands on limited CPET funds and that the Assembly will need to make a decision, or reinforce what was
decided before, about what projects receive funding. I stated that the Tourism Commission, and I believe the Assembly
members, have been under the impression that the signage project was going to be funded. I did some looking this
morning for documents that support that understanding and found what I was looking for.

Initial proposal in the 2011 CPET Projects/Proposals booklet: If you look in the Marine Passenger Fee Fund
Projects/Proposals for 2011 you will see just before the first tab Attachment F called 'Administrators Recommendations.'
The signs project is item 10 and is approved by Administrator Jim Dinley. Tab 10 has Rebecca Poulson's proposal with the
dollar amounts referred to in the CPET Project Implementation Master Plan (MRV Architects and Jones and Jones, April
2010). The dollar amounts proposed in the Master Plan were $175,000 for designing/creating directional signs and
$75,000 for interpretive signs.

Emails from Harmon with attached CIP 5 yr Workload Plan: I also did some more looking in my paperwork from
Tourism Commission meetings and have attached a PDF of a string of emails with Michael Harmon, which enforces the
competition and conflicting needs for those funds. It also shows Assembly support for the signage project. His 1/26/11
email in this document refers to the CIP 5 vr Workload Plan with the Sianaae nraiect in Tier T ac a nart nf the 'Criiice Ship

Tourism Commission meeting minutes: I also refer you to Minutes from two Tourism Commission meetings, 3/4/11
and 12/7/11. The 3/4 meeting has a reference by member Allen Turner to $250,000 funding being allocated for signage.
It also has notes on a meeting held with Mr. Harmon on 2/23/11. The 12/7 meeting was attended by city staff Gary
Baugher, Lynne Brandon and Lance Henrie. The minutes state, "Money has been set aside from the visitor head tax fund
to help with assistance on the project." (I think Gail Johanson-Peterson was the recording secretary or I can supply you
with cop  of tl mninu )

I hope this helps bring some clarity to this issue.

Mim McConnell, Mayor
City and Borough of Sitka
100 Lincoln Street

Sitka, AK 99835
aN7-747-28A0N (n/fy ON7-738-2888 (c)
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Public Works Director
City and Borough of Sitka
100 Lincoln Street

Sitka, AK 99835

Office 907-747-1823

Fax 907-747-3158

From: Mim McConnell [mailto: assemblymcconnell@cityofsitka.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:10 PM

To: patajones1960@gmail.com

Cc: michael@cityofsitka.com; Jim Dinley; Cheryl Westover
Subject: downtown visitor signs

Hi Mr. Jones,

Did your most recent questions get answered yet?

Best wishes,

Mim

Mim McConnell, Vice-Deputy Mayor, CBS Assembly, 204 Observatory St, Sitka, AK 99835, 907-747-2860/907-738-

Forwarded message ———
From: Pat Jones -

Date: Thu, Jan 20, 2011 at 5:12 PM
Subject: Re: downtown wsitor signs
To: Michael Harmon

Cc: Mim McConnell -

Thank you for the information.

| would think that this was an Assembly decision to change this since they already approved to go ahead with it but |
don't remember seeing head tax projects on their agenda.

Is the steering committee a regular city commission? Who was on the steering committee when that decision was









On Mon, Dec 27, 2010 at 1:31 PM, Pat Jones - wrote:

Is the head tax money going to be used for improving the signs downtown to help visitors get around? |seem to
remember that the Assembly woted last year to spend money on this since it is very important and needed thing.
What is happening with this?

Thank you,

Pat Jones






Public Works Director
City and Borough of Sitka
100 Lincoln Street

Sitka, AK 99835

Office 907-747-1823

Fax 907-747-3158
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